
CLK Ottlclal Flllng****12/13/2010 10:47 ANI ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: 
To: 

Monday, December 13, 2010 9:33 AM 
CLK • Orders I Notices 

Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 

12/13/2010 9:30:00 AM 
090349-WS 
090349.CO.cmk.doc 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

1 

CflO 349-k>S 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

I 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090349 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 pctlynnl@.uiwater.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Lake Mary I 0) CMarcellil@.RSBattorneys.com No 

Printed on 12/13/2010 at 3:45:52 PM 



Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 041453) 

Attachments: 09893-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems openin9 this attachment, please contact the Office of 
Commission Clerk by reply email or at 850-Lf 73-6770. 

Page 1 of 1 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line: as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

l Z/13/lO 1 O 

"·-~·······---·----------------



CLIC Otllclal Flllng****1111512010 10:33 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Monday, November 15, 2010 10:34 AM 
CLK • Orders I Notices 
Caroline Klancke 
Order I Notice Submitted 

11/15/2010 10:31 :00 AM 
090349-WS 
090349.order.10261 O.agenda.cmk.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION 
ORDER APPROVING RATE INCREASE 

AND 

D9ol-f9- Kl~ 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING RATE REDUCTION IN FOUR YEARS AND 
GRANTING TEMPORARY RATES IN THE EVENT OF A PROTEST 

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

-~~ 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 

NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Cypress Lakes Utilities, lnc. WS800 pcflvnn@uiwater.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Lake Marv I 0) C Marcelli@RSBattorneys.com No 

Printed on l l/l 5/2010 at 3:59:49 PM 



Page 1of1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, November 15, 2010 4:01 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 170929) 

Attachments: 09363-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission 
Clerk by reply email or at 850-4T3-6110. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

11/15/2010 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 170929 

I 
ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
IN 

MASTER NAME CODE ADDRESS I COMM•SS<ON 
DIRECTORY 

Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 pcflynni@uiwater.com No 

Printed on 11/15/2010 at 4:43:33 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090349 01o3 Y f-ws 
I 

ADDRESS 

COMPANY EMAIL IN 
PARTY MASTER 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Cvoress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 pcflvnn(a)uiwater.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09a) CMarcelli(a)RSBattornevs.com No 

Printed on 10/15/2010 at 8:50'44 AM 



State of Florida 

TO: 

'FROM: 

RE: 

lFlublir~:er&i.u Olommimrinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com


REVISED 

State of Florida Q Hr • lO GC 1 I 4 ,'.:,;: ! I : 4 3 
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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULS.Vl>\Rlli • · · · .• : · '· ·' 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 ( l: i \ r\ 

DATE: October 14, 2010 
.. 1 ~/,;;J / 

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) f\J./\ ~~ ~ tr" ALJ1.1 ..S c..t.Y' 

FROM: Division of Economic Jltegulation (M;;'un\,g, Fletcher, Lrn\iii. Maurey, Rie~ !,:_~ 
tJS Salnova, Thompson)¢ V V .0Y f,..,..,,,. f ,.0 

Office of the General Counsel (Klancke) qi!Z.- ytri 1 U J ~C,, 

RE: Docket No. 090349-WS Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk 
County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

AGENDA: 10/26/10 - Regular Agenda All Issues Proposed Agency Action Except Issues 8 
and 9 - Interested Persons May Participate 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners 

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop 

CRITICAL DA TES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\090349.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

Utilities, Inc. (UI or parent) is an Illinois corporation which owns approximately 75 
subsidiaries throughout 15 states including 15 water and wastewater utilities within the State of 
Florida. Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. (Cypress Lakes or Utility) is a Class B utility providing 
water and wastewater service to approximately 1,426 residential and 44 general service customers 
in Polk County. Rates were last established for Cypress Lakes in its 2006 rate proceeding. 1 

On June 30, 2009, Cypress Lakes filed its application for a limited proceeding pursuant to 
Section 367.0822, Florida Statutes (F.S.). Unlike a full rate case, Cypress Lakes' request consists 

1 ~Order No. PSC-07-0199-PAA·WS, issued March 5, 2007, in Docket No. 060257-WS, Jn re: Application for 
increase in water and w tewate rates in olk Co nt b C ess Lak s Utiliti s lnc. ,, 

1
.,.,, :· l.-:- 1 1 ,,, :· , :: :-· f - ;· 

lJ i ... "''""' ;•'., ,\~ ' , \· • 
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Page 1of1 

Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID= 780632) 

Attachments: Recommendation 08596-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

10/15/2010 



Dorothy Menasco 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 

Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 12:36 PM 

To: Dorothy Menasco 

Cc: Kimberley Pena; Lorena Holley 

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090349-WS - Parties Tab 

You're welcome and thank you!:} 

From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 12:22 PM 
To: Shalonda Hopkins 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Lorena Holley 
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090349-WS - Parties Tab 

Good afternoon, Shalonda, 

Page 1of1 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONOENCE 
-£Adlnlnlltratlvt_Plrt1M_C...... 
DOCUMENT NO. QK460 - Qj 
DISTRIBUTION: -----

Thank you for bringing that error to our attention. The zip code has been updated to reflect 32399-1400 per your 
information below. 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chief Deputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
850-413-b]70 

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records available to the 
public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Thursday, August 19, 2010 11:18 AM 
To: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena 
Cc: Lorena Holley 
Subject: Docket No. 090349-WS - Parties Tab 

To all-

The parties tab of CMS in Dkt. No. 090349-WS specifies that the Office of Public Counsel's zip code is 32393-1400, however it 
should be 32399-1400. All of the other information is correct. Please ensure that this information is correct when you have a 
moment. Thank you. 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

8/19/2010 



Diamond Williams 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 4:15 PM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090349-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090349-WS-00001-011.pdf 

Docket Number 090349-WS - Form Number 090349-WS-00001-011 

Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, 
Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1ofa1-day Informal Meeting - 06/16/2010 - 2:00 p.m.- 4:00 
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-362 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

6/11/2010 



To: 

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 06/11/2010 at 4:14 p.m. 

Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 

Page 1of1 

Commissioner Edgar 
Commissioner Skop 
New Commissioner 1 
New Commissioner 2 
Executive Director 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 

Staff Contact - Curt Mouring 

Public Information Officer 
Regulatory Analysis 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090349-WS -- Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 06/16/2010 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Former Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK Cl r? ADM 

Staff 

Location I Room Time 

Tallahassee I G-362 2:00 p. - 4:00 p. 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK Cl C2 

x 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK Cl C2 ADM 
y 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 090381, 090392, 090402, 090462, 090531). Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-00001-011 



CLK Official Flllng****611012010 3:16 PM 

Matilda Sande's 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Thursday, June 10, 2010 3:04 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Lorena Holley 
Order I Notice Submitted 

6/10/2010 3:01:00 PM 

***** 

Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Notice Type: 

090349-WS 
090349.lnformal.Meet.06-16-10.lah.doc 
Memo for Issuance 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 

MEMORANDUM OF INFORMAL MEETING NOTICE 

' 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090349 

ADDRESS 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTER 

NAME CODE ADDRESS 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS&OO pcflvnn(a),uiwater.com No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09a) CMarcellir@RSBattomevs.com =.Bo 

Printed on 6/1112010 at 9:37:17 AM 



Page 1of1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 9:37 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {Email ID= 958418) 

Attachments: 04820-10.pdf 

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

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 No 
Rose Law Firm No 

C'MQ.i14d 2-

0 

2-

Printed on 5/1912010 at 5:12:47 PM 
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Commission Conference Agenda

1. Minutes
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

IN

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Alafaya Utilities, Inc. SU445 pcflynn(^uiwater.com Yes

Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. utilityconsullant/r^yahoo.com No

Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. WU871 utilityconsu]lant(n)yahoo.com Yes

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. SU821 WTRendell(S)aquaamerica.com Yes

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell(S^aquaamerica.com Yes

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendell(S,aquaamerica.com Yes

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendelli^aquaamerica.com Yes

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS880 WTRendell(S,aquaamerica.com Yes

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell(S)aquaamerica.com Yes

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS883 WTRendell(®,aquaamerica.com Yes

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS884 WTRendell(®,aquaamerica.com Yes

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS885 WTRendell(^aquaamerica.com Yes

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendell(®^aquaamerica.com Yes

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendelli^aquaamerica.com Yes

Aqua Utilities Florida. Inc. WS888 WTRendell(5)aquaamerica.com Yes

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS938 WTRendell(^aquaamerica.com Yes

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WUI74 WTRendelli'®,aq uaamerica.com Yes

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU787 WTRendell®,aquaamerica.com Yes

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU879 WTRendell@^aquaamcrica,com Yes

Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU882 WTRendell(%aquaamerica.com Yes

As.socialion For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore(^esgconsult.com No

BFF Corp. SU595 charlie(Sialternativephone.com Yes

C &. H Utilities, Inc. SU526 Shoutilsvc{®^aol.com Yes

C & H Utilities, Inc. WU649 Shoutilsvc{cv)aol.com Yes

C. S. Water Company, Inc. WU030 jbiston(S,aoi.com Yes

C.F.A.T. H20, Inc. WS719 charlie(%alternativephonc.com Yes

Camachce Cove Yacht Harbor Utility WU927 marlene.camachee(n)comcast.net Yes

Carllon Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls(^carltonfields.com No

Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) mwa]ls(?5carllonfields.com No

Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwal!s(^carltonfields.com No

Carllon Fields Law Firm (10) mwails(^carltonfields.com No

Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C, WS897 John.wise(^thevillages.com Yes

Coleman Technologies, Inc. ksawyer(S)ctiusa.com No

Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WU900 shel]ey(®/eserveinvesl.com Yes

Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company,
Inc.

WS090 Incgrace(§aol.com Yes

Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 gm(5)continentalcountryclub.com Yes

Convergia, Inc. joyce.tessier/^future.ca No

Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company WS731 coral cay manager(^cquitylifestyle,com Yes

Country Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 rgregharrisfojgmail.com Yes

County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. WU008 countywide(%leewardai rranch.com Yes

Crestridge Utility Corporation WU049 countrygirl(a),svs.nct Yes

CWS Communities LP WU839 Mmathisen@HometownAmerica.com Yes

Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 pcflynn(^uiwater.com No

Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 pcflynn(@uiwater.com Yes

Damon Utilities, Inc. WS551 damonutilities(55embarqmail.com Yes

Deb Swim daswim@gmail.com No

East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 ipayne@ari-slc.com Yes

Farmton Water Resources LLC WU859 mabfarmton@hughes.net Yes

Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khoiasteh.Davoodi@navv.mil No

Federal Executive Agencies (09c) Audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil No

FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 iandrmcbride@cox.net Yes

Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (KeefelO) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Printed on 5/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM
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

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirterl 0) jmcwhirter(S^mac-law,com No

Florida Power & Light Company (10) ken,hoffman(n)fpl.com No

Florida Power & Light Company (JunolOc) John.Butler(S/pl.com No

Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright(S)yylaw.net No

Forest Utilities, Inc. SU293 forestu@^aol.com Yes

Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. SU572 maryio.kelly(^^k-a-c.com Yes

Francis I Utility, L.L.C. SU858 kasi(^fi-ancisone.com Yes

Gold Coast Utility Corp. WS899 burkimwater(%aol.com Yes

Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. WS770 bryon smith(^wgresorts.com Yes

Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. WU727 arich(S),harborhills.com Yes

Heather Hills Estates WS753 hh4925(%yerizon.net Yes

Highlands Utilities Corporation SU299 hucorp(IS,embarqmail.com Yes

Holiday Gardens Utilities, Inc. WU109 countrygirl/^svs.net Yes

Hunter's Ridge Utility Co. of Lee County SU674 PG-l(%comcast.net Yes

HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. SU866 ken kroot(S),equitylifestyle.com Yes

IBEW System Council U-8 ioe(^ibewscu8.org No

Indiantown Company, Inc. WSI20 maryannh(i^itstelecom.net Yes

James P. Leary JLeary2000(S?Yahoo.com No

Joyland Water System WU71I yarm4.1.1(^netzero.net Yes

K. W Resort Utilities Corp. SU336 chriskw@,bellsouth.net Yes

Keefe Law Firm (10) ykaufman(%kagmlaw.com No

L W V Utilities, Inc. WU135 water^fastestserver.com Yes

Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 pcflynn(%uiwater.com Yes

Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 pcflynn(^uiwater.com Yes

Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 pcflynn(%uiwater.com Yes

Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 pcflynn@uiwater.com Yes

Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WU533 luci(S,glcom.net Yes

Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 ioeborda/^Tarnpabay.rr.com Yes

Macfarlane Law Firm (10) aw(SJmacfar.com No

Marco lannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No

Marion Utilities, Inc. WS160 marionutl@aol.com Yes

Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James
Terry

dtriplett@carltonfields.com No

McLeod Gardens Water Company WU841 lauraygriffith@aol.com Yes

McWhirter Law Firm jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No

Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 pcfiynn@uiwater.com Yes

Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. WU167 bonitay@bensonsinc.com Yes

Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC (Zambo 09) richzambo@aol.com No

Mountain Lake Corporation WU79I BMARTIN@mountainlakecc.com Yes

Ni Florida, LLC SU915 ewallace@niamerica.com Yes

Ni Florida, LLC WU920 ewallace@niamerica.com Yes

North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. SU317 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes

North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. WU834 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes

North Peninsula Utilities Corporation SU615 developershw@gmail.com Yes

North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS846 gmorse4@tampabay.rr.com Yes

O&S Water Company, Inc. WU538 oswatercompany@embarqmai 1.com Yes

Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mvcresl@msn.com Yes

Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No

Office of Public Counsel (081) rehwinkel.charles@leg. state, fl.us No

Office of Public Counsel (09e) rehwinkel.charles@leg. slate, n, us No

Office of Public Counsel (09i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fi.us No

Office of Public Counsel (10) beck.charles@leg.state.fl. us No

Office of Public Counsel (lOi) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No

Orange Blossom Utilities, Inc. WS912 nancy.roach@ymail.com Yes

Orange Lake WS892 gmorse4@tampabay.rr.com Yes

Printed on 5/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

(N

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Orangedale Utilities, Inc. redfish48(2)comcast.net No

Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart(5),hometownamerica,net Yes

Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parutilities(a)iuno.com Yes

Park Water Company WU776 parkwaterco(®,aol.com Yes

Parkland Utilities. Inc. WSI89 PUI(a),bellsoulh.net Yes

PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickileld 09a) jbrew(%bbrslaw.com No

Peoples Gas System Regdepl(a),tecoenergy.com No

Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. WU67I sgillet(a!pcop]eswatcr.net Yes

Pine Harbour Water Utilities, LLC WU92I planttec(%aol.com Yes

Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SU724 picoveha(r?,comcast.net Yes

Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. WU779 ginger00317(^msn.com Yes

Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. WUI93 PLCOMM(^embarqmail.com Yes

Plantation Bay Utility Co. WS479 dross(5)icihomes.com Yes

Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. WS929 kpratt(®,pluriscompanies.com Yes

Progress Energy Florida (St. Petersburg 10) dianne.triplctt(fl)pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80I paul.lewisjn^pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI80I paul.lewisir(rJ,pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnett(r^pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09c) Alex.glenn/^pgnmail.com No

Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred(«l!raintreeutilities.com Yes

Regency Utilities. Inc. WS9I9 mfriedman(a;rsbattorneys.com Yes

Residential Water Systems, Inc. WU370 charlie(^alternativephone.com Yes

Richard D. Melson rick(«)rmclsonlaw.com No

Richard D. Melson (09) rick(r^rmelsonlaw,com No

Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09a) CMarcelli(r?)RSBailorneys.com No

Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcelli(r^RSBattorneys.com No

Royal Utility Company WS570 info(a)royalutility.com Yes

S &, L Utilities. Inc. SU327 teresafletcher(r5cox.net Yes

San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwater(^,peoplepc.com Yes

Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 pcflynn(r/)uiwater.com No

Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 pcflynn(rt)uiwater.com Yes

Service Management Systems, Inc. WS57I dennis(a|dbasilc.com Yes

Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 Jay-Laura(5)Juno.com Yes

Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wideaspa(S)bel[south.net Yes

St. John's River Club Utilt>' Company, LLC WS906 rachelwachs(r/)aol.com Yes

Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 jhoekstra(a)suncommunities.com Yes

Sun River Utilities, Inc. WS922 oldbridge9(7i)aol.com Yes

Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 idsswc(fl)tampabay. rr.com Yes

Sunrise Utilities, LLC WU870 utilityconsultant(^,yahoo,com Yes

Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept(^Tccoenergy.coni No

TBBT Utility LLC WS9I8 mooneyl325(r5)yahoo.com Yes

Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 pcflynn(®^uiwater.com Yes

Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbollingi^aoi.com Yes

TLP Water, Inc. WU924 TLPWATERINC(^GMAIL.COM Yes

Town & Country Utility SU904 cdesanti{®^kitsonpartncrs.com Yes

Town & Country Utility WU8II cdesanti(a)kitsonpaiTners.com Yes

Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie(n)alternativephone,com Yes

Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda®trippscott.com No

Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercrcekutil(a)aol.com Yes

Useppa Island Utility, Inc. WS249 tfitz5^comcast.net Yes

Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU749 pcfIynn(I?,uiwater,com Yes

Utilities, Inc. of Florida SU640 pcflvnn(a)uiwater.com Yes

Utilities, Inc. of Florida SU66I pcflynn(5)uiwater.com Yes

Utilities, Inc. of Florida WS25I pcflynn(S),uiwater.com Yes

Printed on 5/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

IN

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Ulil ties. Inc. of Florida WU372 pcflynn(S),uiwater.com Yes

Util ties, Inc. of Florida WU4I3 pcflynn(^uiwater.com Yes

Ulil tics. Inc. of Florida WU443 pcflynn(«)uiwater,com Yes

Ulil ties, Inc. of Florida WU628 pcflynn(S),uiwater.com Yes

Util ties. Inc. of Longwood pcflynn(S^uiwater,com No

Util tics, Inc. of Longwood SU761 pcflynn(S,uiwater.com Yes

Util ties, Inc. of Pennbrooke pcflynn(®^uiwater.com No

Util tics. Inc. of Pennbrooke WS861 pcflynn(®^uiwater.com Yes

W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. WU639 bairport(rt)comcasi.net Yes

Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5(5),comcast.nct Yes

Water Oak Utility WS755 jhoekstra(%suncommunities.com Yes

West Lakeland Wastevvater, Inc. SU836 utilityconsultant(^yahoo.com Yes

Windstream Utilities Company WU385 dlouhy(a),embarqmail.com Yes

Young Law Firm (09) swright(%yvlaw.net No

Zacharv Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc. SU876 Info(^FLRVResort.com Yes

Printed on 5/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 'A'
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 626464

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

IN

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 gm(iJ,continentalcounttyclub.com Yes

James P. Leary JLeary2000@Yahoo.com No

Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James
Terry

dtriplett@carltonfields.com No

6l3^|(0

V^

Primed on 5/21/2010 at 8:24:27 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COIVIMISSION 0

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 815130

PARTY

NAME

COMPANY

CODE

EMAIL

ADDRESS

ADDRESS

IN

MASTER

COMMISSION

DIRECTORY

James P. Leary JLeary2000(S5Yahoo.com No

Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James
Terry

dtriplett@carltonfields.com No

Printed on 5/21/2010 at 8:26:12 AM
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RE: 

http://www.floridapsc.com 

State of Florida 

TO: 

"FROM: 

Jluhlic�:erfrir:e QInmmi1l5inn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICI]; CENTER. 2540SUUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 

-rv.l-�-rv.l-()-Ft-}\-�-I>-(]-rv.l-

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been tiled with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & "Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413·6770. 



Econ?
 I}ygulation (Mour�n 
a\ Lingo, Thompson� Q/ ll\M\ IJ� (\ Cl e:b } '''\..office of the General Counsel�oney, Bru :aKer) \.,...t"" i 

Background 

Utility Subsidiary 

-,� 

M::'': 

FROM: Division of , Maurey, Salnova,Fletcher, Rieger, ;4)� 

State of Florida 

1fTuhltt�:erfrice Q!� 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-lVl-�-lVl-()-Ft-j\-�-I>-lJ-lVl-

DATE: 	 May 19,2010 

TO: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) � Ptt..-tI' (\is �	 
. 

RE: 	 Docket No. 090349-WS - Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk 
County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

AGENDA: 	 06/01110 - Regular Agenda - All Issues Proposed Agency Action Except Issues 7 
and 8 - Interested Persons May Participate 

-0. 

o 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners n 
::::r. 
:::;JIIl< 

0 -< 
CJ:< 
r -·-

Skop U)PREHEARING OFFICER: 
;;X-j :.} J::.
-,.- \,... ) 
.......... _.- :.;:
-CRITICAL DATES: None 	 0 -

"'"- .. 
w (./, . 
s:- .. )SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 	 r' 

. 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\ECR\WP\090349.RCM.DOC 

Case 

Utilities, Inc. (UI or parent) is an Illinois corporation which owns approximately 75 
subsidiaries throughout 15 states including 15 water and wastewater utilities within the State of 

Florida. Currently, UI has six separate rate case dockets pending before the Florida Public 
Service Commission (Commission). These dockets are as follows: 

Docket No. 
090349-WS Cypress Lakes Utilities 
090381-SU Utilities Inc. of Longwood 
090392-WS Utilities Inc. of Penn brooke 
090402-WS Sanlando Utilities Corporation 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, May 19,20105:13 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 725706) 

Attachments: Recommendation 04239-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-4 13-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


5119/2010 
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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Dorothy Menasco 

Sent: Wednesday, April 14,20106:49 PM FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
To: Lorena Holley ,0'dmlnlstl'ltlve_PlrtIM_Conaunter 
Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Ann Cole 

Subject: FW: Document Request 

DOCUMENT NO. s;g L\5~ - 09 
DISTRIBUTION: _____ 

Lorena, 

As a foHow-up, the letter mentioned below was assigned DN 02804-10 and the desription is available in CMS. 
We will rescan that letter first thing on Thursday morning and will make it available on the PSC website as 
quickly as possible. 

Thanks again for your help! 

From: Dorothy l"1enasco 
Sent: Wednesday, April 14,2010 4:05 PM 
To: Lorena Holley 
Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Matilda Sanders; Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Document Request 

Lorena, 

Per your request below, letter dated 3/30/10 will be removed from correspondence and will be document 
numbered today. We will include a CLK note clarifying that this document was filed with CLK on 3/30110 and 
inadvertently placed in Docket correspondence - Parties and Interested Persons (DN 09950-09). 

Thank you for bringing this to our attention! 

Dorothy Menasco 
Chft{Drputy Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office ofCmnmission Clerk 
Sso-4 13-677° 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Wednesday, April 14,20103:44 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Marguerite McLean 
Subject: RE: Document Request 

FyI... .. 

From: Lorena Holley 
Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 3:27 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean; Matilda Sanders 
Cc: Curt Mouring 
Subject: Document Request 

4/1412010 



Page 2 of2 

Hello ­
Can either of you help me with moving a document in a docket tile? The Docket No. is 090349-WS, and the 
document is a letter dated March 30th to Christian Marcelli from Jennifer Brubaker. The letter is stamped 
Document No. 09950-09, and it is included in one ofthe "docket correspondence" entries. However, the letter 
should actually be entered on its own as a separate entry and not as part ofcorrespondence. Public Counsel 
couldn't find the letter in the docket file and alerted me to the fact that it was placed in correspondence. Please 
let me know ifI should direct this request to somebody else, or if you have any questions. Thanks! 

Lore¥l.a'A. TiOf.ley 
FIOlida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
(850) 413-6197 (telephone) 
(850) 413-6198 (facsimile) 
lorena.holley@psc.state.fl.us 

4114/2010 

mailto:lorena.holley@psc.state.fl.us
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


1 el.K Ow/clal Flllnll·"·3/29/2010 1:56"M ••••• 

Matilda Sanders fPc - \0 -0)&1- ft.o. W S 

From: Terry Holdnak 

Sent: Monday, March 29, 2010 1:21 PM _ ......--,.::.""""Nry;"NcE\

To: ClK - Orders I Notices fJ;" CLK .. COR1U:.SPOI. ~ .; 

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker Fll ....,•. ' '. . i'ur.its ;-\ '>f;smner 

Subject: Order I Notice Submitted \3 .MnllrostnmVt; ~
iY7i tr.::~ m\. 

iYJCUMI::NT t~O.i,.!.t:l~----
Date and Time: 3/29/2010 1 :18:00 PM _... ,....~ P-!.('\:>~· -.-----:::.J 
Docket Number: 090349-WS lDtS'flUov I.V ••. -:;::;;:;;:;...- ­
Filename 1Path: 090349.1ntervention Order.OPC.Rellly.jsb.doc - --.--- ­

ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION - "RESUBMITTED" without the ending language 

Terry X. :J{o{([nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

~~.-(..d 0 

~a. i \-e.d 
e (Yla ~ \-e.d 2­



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090349 


ADDRESS

I INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTER

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

pcflynn@uiwater.comCypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 No 
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09a} CMarcelli@RSBattomeys.com No 

Printed on 3/29120 I 0 at 4:06: I 0 PM 

mailto:CMarcelli@RSBattomeys.com
mailto:pcflynn@uiwater.com
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 29, 20104:07 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 092261) 

Attachments: 02217-10.pdf 

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


3/29/2010 




VI U-:Yf VV J 


COMMISSIONERS: MARSHALL WILLIS, DIRECTOR 
NANCY ARGENZIANO, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 

(850) 413-6900LISA POLAK EDGAR 
NATIlAN A. SKOP 
DAVID E. KLEMENT 
Ben A. "Steve" Stevens III 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

~uhli:c~£rfri:c£ <!lommizzion 

Marlene Drenth 
9473 Big Apple Ln 
Lakeland, FL 33810 

Re: Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. - Docket No. 090349-WS 

Dear Ms. Drenth: 

Thank you for your letter in which you expressed your concerns about a rate increase 
petition filed by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. (Cypress Lakes or Utility). To ensure that the 
Commission staff and the Commissioners have knowledge of your concerns, your letter has been 
placed on the correspondence side of the docket file for all to review. 

In response to your concerns regarding the quality of the water provided by the Utility, 
according to the Polk County Health Department (PCHP), Cypress Lakes is in compliance with the 
water quality standards. As PCHD is the primary agency with respect to water quality, you may want 
to contact the agency with your concerns. PCHD's office is responsible for the oversight of Cypress 
Lakes. Their telephone number is (863) 519-7900. 

I hope the above information has been helpful. If you have any additional questions, or 
require further assistance, please call me at (850) 413-6427 or e-mail meatcmouring@psc.state.fl.us. 

S7F' 
Regulatory 
Curt Mouring 

cc: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher, Rieger) 
Office ofthe General Counsel (Brubaker) 
Office ofCommission Clerk (Docket No. 090349-WS) 
Office ofPublic Counsel 

CAPrrALCmCLE OmCE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399"'()850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.fIoridapsc.rom Internet E-mail: rontact@pse.state.n.us 

mailto:rontact@pse.state.n.us
http://www.fIoridapsc.rom
mailto:meatcmouring@psc.state.fl.us
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Diamond Williams 

From: Cathi Lindsley 

Sent: Wednesday, March 17,20109:03 AM 

To: Diamond Williams 

Subject: FW: Proposed Changes to Form 090349-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090349-WS-00001-009.pdf 

•eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

From: Mary Macko 
Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 8:44 AM 
To: Cathi Lindsley 
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090349-WS-0000l 

Docket Number 090349-WS - Form Number 090349-WS-00001-009 

Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lakes 
Utilities, Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Informal Meeting - 03/17/2010 - 10:00 
a.m.-ll:15 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room G-154 - Involving Staff 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

311712010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 03/17/2010 at 8:43 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 

Staff Contact - Curt Mouring Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Klement 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Stevens 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 


Docket Number: 090349-WS -- Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Location / Room TimeNew DateFormer DateEvent 

03/17/2010 Tallahassee / G-154 10:00 a. - 11:15 a.Informal Meeting 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

ALL AG ED SK IKL ST 

~Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

il I 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

X 

Commissioners 

AGI EDisK KL ST ADM 

I ! 

Remarks: (Related dockets: 090381, 090392, 090402, 090462, 090531). Informal Meeting Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01/10) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-OOOO 1-009 
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Katie Ely O~~ 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Mary Macko 

Wednesday, October 21,20099:19 AM 

Katie Ely 

Proposed Changes to Form 090349-WS-0000 1 

Attachments: CCS Form 090349-WS-00001-00B.pdf 

Docket Number 090349-WS - Form Number 090349-WS-00001-008 

Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lake 
Utilities, Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/22/2009 - 6:00 
p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in Lakeland - Involving Staff 

Change in appointment date 
From 10/22/2009 to 11/18/2009 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced 
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko 
at 413-6008. 

,c, CLK ~ cORRESPONDENCE 
Adminisuativc0 Parties 0 consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. OB<t5iQ .01 
DISTRIBUTION: 

1012112009 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 10/2112009 at 9:17 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner Argenziano General Counsel 
Commissioner Skop Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
New Commissioner Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Curt Mouring 

From: Office ofChairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090349-WS -- Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

6:00 p. - 9:00 p.Customer Meeting 10/22/2009 11118/2009 Lakeland 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED AG SK NC 

Commissioners 

ALL CT ED AG SK 

Hearing 
Exam. 

NC 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

CT 

Commissioners 

ED AG SK NC ADM CT 

Commissioners 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) 

Customer meeting moved to 11/18/09. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-00001-008 
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Katie Ely c( c3Y (I 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, September 15, 2009 1 :06 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090349-WS-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090349-WS-00001-006.pdf 

Docket Number 090349-WS - Form Number 090349-WS-0000I-006 

Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lake Utilities, 
Inc. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 elf a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/22/2009 - 6:00 a.m.­
9:00 p.m. - in Lakeland - Involvling 

Change in appointment time 

From 6:00 a.m.- 9:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m. 


Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 

you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 


se, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
Administrative 0 Parties 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO. OOLf5B· eEl 
DISTRIBUnON: 

9/16/2009 




Case Scbeduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/15/2009 at 1:05 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian 
Commissioner Edgar 

General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Curt Mouring 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Compliance 

Public Information Officer SeIvice/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 090349-WS -- Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

C:tlst()Iller Meeting 10/22/2009 Lakeland 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

Staff 

X 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

Officer 

CT 

Commissioners 

CT ED IMM AG SK ADM 

i X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Stafl) 


Starting time is 6:00 p.m. not 6:00 a.m. 


PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-OOOO 1-006 
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COMMISSIONERS: TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR 
MATIHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION 

(850) 413-6900LISA POLAK EDGAR ~ 
KATRINAJ. McMuRRIAN n·~ '0.\NANCY ARGENZIANO 

'...-;?NATHAN A. SKOP 
.~~~,b (t') 

\ -,('11 
~ - n. 

\ ../ 

·":r'\,-uhlir~.er£rice <!Iommiszinn ~~ 
~ 

~ 	 -<:)~~ cJ)cP.August 13,2009 	 C)~ 	 CJl 
0:> 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
dministraUvc 0 Pl1rtit:s 0 Consumer 

DOCUMENT NO.J)k?Y 5f6'O~
Cypress Lakes Clubhouse 

mS'fRIBUflON:Gwen Snook, Activities Director 
10000 U.S. Highway 98 N 
Lakeland, FL 33809 

Re: Docket No. 090349-WS, Application for limited proceeding rate increase by Cypress Lakes 
Utilities, Inc. in Polk County 

Dear Ms. Snook: 

This letter is to follow-up your phone conversation with Curt Mouring and to confinn our 
reservation of the Cypress Lakes Clubhouse for Thursday, October 22,2009, from 6:00 pm to 10:00 
pm, We may fInish the general customer meeting before 10:00 pm depending on the number of 
attendees and the number ofcomments received. 

Please see the attached exhibit indicating the requirements for the customer meeting area. If 
you have any questions, please contact Curt Mouring at (850) 413-6427. Thank You. 

Sincerely, 

M-~ 
Bart Fletcher 
Public Utilities Supervisor 

BF/CM 

cc: 	 Division ofEconomic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Daniel, Mouring, Redemann) 
Office ofGeneral Counsel (Hartman) 
Office ofCommission Clerk (Docket No. 090349· WS) 
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0 9 0 3 q 9  -1dS Katie Ely 
- 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: 
To: Katie Ely 

Subject: 
Attachments: CCS Form 090349-WS-00001-001 .pdf 

Thursday, August 13, 2009 3:07 PM 

Proposed Changes to Form 090349-WS-00001 

Docket Number 090349-WS - Form Number 090349-WS-00001-001 

Application fo r  limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lake Utilities, 
Inc. 

Add new appointment - Day 1 of  a 1-day Customer Meeting - 10/22/2009 - 6:OO a.m.- 
9:00 p.m. - in Lakeland - Involving 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko a t  413-6008. 

8/13/2009 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/13/2009 at 3:05 pm.  Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Curt Mouring 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 090349-WS -- Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearinflrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Heanng Staff Commissioners Heanng Staff 

ALL I C T  IED I M ~ A G  ISK 
X I  X 

A L L ~ C T  I E D  M AG ISK 

Prehearin Commissioners It Commissioners II 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Stam r - - - - - - T  
PSUCHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-00001-001 



,.-., 	 ...-... 

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090349-WS Date Docketed: 06/30/2009 Title: 	 Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk 
County by Cypress lake Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Cypress lakes Utilities, Inc. 
~C, eLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE 
_Administrative_PartIes_COl!.l8Umer 

DOCUMENT NO. D2458· 0'1 
DISTRlBUl'ION: 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK (EeR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(d) WARNING: THIS SDfEOULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

jIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due DatesJ 
OPR Staff Current 	CASR revision level Previous Current 

I 

I 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 3. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
23. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

I 
J 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman ComPletes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off'lcer()5 Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT IEOI MM IAGI SK 

I I I I I 

Conrnissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MI>! I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor ConrnlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Conrnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Conrnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



- -

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
;~ .""­

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 


Docket No. 090349-WS Date Docketed: 0613012009 Title: Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk 


Company: Cypress lakes Utilities, Inc. 

County by Cypress lake Utilities, Inc. 

Official Fil ing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 

____ Expiration: 

ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram MQdulg Al (d) WARNING: THIS SCHEOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff A~~ignments 

Due Dates 
QPR Staff C Mouring. B Fletcher [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

R R 
NONE 10/15/20091. Staff Recommendation 

2. Agenda NONE 10/27/2009 
3. PM Order NONE 11/16/2009 

NONE4. Protest Period Expires 12/07/2009 
NONE 12/10/20095. Consummating Order if No Protest 

6. Close Docket or Revise CASR NON 07/2010 
7. 

Staff ~Qun~el J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 

I20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 07114/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38, 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

SectlQn 3 - Chalrman CQmpletes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Prehearlna 0ff'lcer 
Staff 

Hearin Officer(s) 
Hrg 

~--~----T---T----r---r----4 Exam 

X 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I 14M I AG I SK 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 07/14120())j
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



-----

~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record ~ Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No.090349-WS Date Docketed: 06/30/2009 Title: Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk 
County by Cypress lake Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Cypress lakes Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) Gel PIF RCP SGA sse 
("on indicates OPR) I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff A~~ignmgnts FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(BSO) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Mouring, B Fletcher [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

R Redemann 
1. FAW Notice Filed SAME 09/15/2009 

I 
2. Customer Meeting SAME 10/22/2009 I 
3. Staff Recommendation 

! 

4. Agenda 
5. PAA Order 
6. Protest Period Expires 
7. Consummating Order if No Protest 

Staff Counsel J Hartman 
I !: Close Docket or Revise CASR 

• 10. 
~ Ill. 

112. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission l Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date fil ed with CLK: 08/1212009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng 0 lcer sff' ( ) Prehean nq 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

10/15/2009 12/03/2009 I 
10/27/2009 12/15/2009 I 
11/16/2009 01/04/2010 
12/07/2009 01/25/2010 
12/10/2009 01/28/2010 
01/07/2010 02/25/2010 

I 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

I All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

----------- ........ 



Case SchedulinJ!/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/13/2009 at 3:05 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 
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

Customer Meeting 10/22/2009 6:00 a. - 9:00 p. Lakeland 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED !MM AG SK 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL leT lED MMiAG ISK 

I I I I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT JED IMMIAG I ~KIADM 
I I I I I 

Commissioners 

CT lED MM AGISK ADM 

I X I 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-0000I-001 

I 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 --. 	 ,-... 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090349-WS Date Docketed: 06!3012009 Title: 	 Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk 
County by Cypress lake Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Cypress lakes Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(d) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEcr TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAcr THE RECORDS SEcrION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff C Mouring, B Fletcher Current CASR revision level 
R Redemann A Roberts 

1. Customer Meeting (lakeland) 
2. Staff Recommendation 
3. Agenda 
4. PM Order 
5. Protest Period Expires 
6. Consummating Order if No Protest 
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

Staff Counsel J Hartman 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32 • 
Full Commi ssion .x..Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 08/1212009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Seetlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) Pre earinq 0 leerh ff' 

Where panels are asslgned the senior Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous 

SAME 
10/15/2009 
10/27/2009 
11/16/2009 
12/07/2009 
12/10/2009 
01/07/2010 

Current 

11/18/2009 
12/03/2009 
12/15/2009 
01/04/2010 
01/25/2010 
01/28/2010 
02/25/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT IEDI AG ISKI NC 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I AG I SK I NC 

I I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 081251200§assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 09/15/2009 at 1:05 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
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


Docket Number: 090349-WS -- Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lake Utilities. Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event 

Customer Meeting 

Former Date New Date 

10/2212009 

Location I Room 

Lakeland 

Time 

6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Current Assignments 

ALL 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM CT 

Commissioners 

ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staft) 


Starting time is 6:00 p.m. not 6:00 a.m. 


PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-OOOOI-006 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 10/21/2009 at 9:17 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Argenziano General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Skop Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Curt Mouring 
New Commissioner Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public fuformation Officer ServicelSafetylConsumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 090349-WS -- Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk County by Cypress Lake Utilities, Inc. 


1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

10/22/2009 11118/2009 Lakeland 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. II Customer Meeting 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT lED lAG SK NC 

I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED AGISK NC 

I X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners Commissioners 

CT ED AG SKCT ADMED AG SK NC 

Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) 


Customer meeting moved to 11118/09. 


PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-0000I-008 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora t"age .L OT .L 

.-, ~ 

Section 1 Office of Commission Cleri 

Docket No. 090349-WS Date Docketed: 06/30/2009 Title: Appl ication for limited proceeding rate increase in Pol k 
County by Cypress Lake Utilities. Inc. 

Company: Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK (EeR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
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
OPR Staff 

Staff Counsel 

B Fletcher 
A Roberts 

J Hartman, J Brubaker 

l. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

__________ 10. 
__________..., 11. 
__________~12. 

___________ 13. 
__________~14. 

___________~15. 

_________--1 16 . 
___________~17. 

__________~18. 

___________~19. 

___________~20. 

__________~21. 

__________~22. 

__________~23. 

__________~24. 

__________~25. 

------------i 26. 
-----------i 27. 
-----------i 28.

29. 
Recommended assignments for hearing 
and/or deciding this case: 

30. 
3l. 
32. 
33. 
34. 

Full Commission X Commission Panel 
Hearing Examiner -Staff 

35. 
Date fi 1ed wi th CLk: .:1::0....2::;1::.<..:2""0:,::0;::;9________-i 36. 

37. 
__________~38. 
____________~39. 

40. 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 

~ Current CASR revision level 

Protest Period Expires 
Consummatin Order if No Protest 
Close Docket or Revise CASR 

ASSignments are as follows: 

Previous Current 

SAME 11/18/2009 
12/03/2009 01/1312010 
12/15/2009 01/26/2010 
01/04/2010 02/15/2010 
01/25/2010 03/08/2010 
01/28/2010 03/11/2010 
02/25/2010 04/09/2010 

Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
Commissioners 

NC CT I 
I 

ED I AG I Sk I NC 

I I I X 

ADM 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 

PSC/CLkOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

Pre ear1nq 0 ff'lcerh 

Approved: 
Date: 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 10/2112009 at 9:17 a.m. Page lofl 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Argenziano 

Commissioner Skop Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Curt Mouring 
New Commissioner Commission Clerk 

Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 
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

Customer Meeting 110/22/2009 111118/2009 Lakeland 6:00 p. - 9:00 p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED AG SK NC 

i 

Commissioners 

C 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED AGISK Nf: ADM 

I 

Commissioners 

cTIEDIAG ADMSK INC 

I I I 
Remarks: Customer Meeting (Staff) 


Customer meeting moved to 11118/09. 


PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090349-WS-0000I-008 



-""" Case Assignment and Schedul ing Record ...-... Page 1 of 1 

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

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
(" ()" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Al(d) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Mouring [!] Current CASR revision level 

C Bulecza-Banks 
B Fletcher R Redemann 1. Staff Recommendation 
S Rieger, A Roberts 2. Agenda 

3. PM Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Hartman, J Brubaker 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...x..Commission Panel - H. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 11/19/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearing 0 fficer(s) P hre eanng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 

Previous Current 

01/13/2010 01/28/2010 
01/26/2010 02/09/2010 
02/15/2010 03/01/2010 
03/08/2010 03/22/2010 
03/11/2010 03/25/2010 
04/09/2010 04/23/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I CT I ED I AG I SK I Kl 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I AG I SK I Kl 

I I I I X 

Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 ./
~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090349-WS Date Docketed: 06130/2009 Title: Application for limited proceeding rate increase in Polk 
County by Cypress lakes Utilities, Inc. 

Company: Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Pr2gram Module A1(d) 

Staff Assignments 

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Mouring 

( Bulecza-Banks 
~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

B Fletcher R Redemann 1. Staff Recommendation 
S Rieger A Roberts 2. Agenda 

3. PM Order 
4. Protest Period Expires 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest 
6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
7. 

Staff Counsel J Hartman, J Brubaker 8. 
9. 

10. 
QQli 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission lCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/08/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off' ( ) lcer s hPre earing 0ff'lcer 

Where anels are assi ned the senior Commissionep g r is Panel Chairman: 

01/28/2010 03/25/2010 
02/09/2010 04/06/2010 

I 03/01/2010 04/26/2010 
I 03/22/2010 05/17/2010 

03/Z5/2010 OS/20/2010 
04/23/2010 06/21/2010 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I KL I ST 

I I I X I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev, 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Lase Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora 	 t'age ~ OT ~ 

~ 	 ~ 
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

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SSC 
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

OPR Staff C Mouring ~ Current CASR revision level 
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
Full Commission ...x.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date fil ed with ClK: 02/26/2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off· ( ) lcer s P hre earlng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous Current 

03/25/2010 04/22/2010 
04/06/2010 05/04/2010 
04/26/2010 OS/24/2010 
05/17/2010 06/14/2010 
OS/20/2010 06/17/2010 
06/21/2010 07/19/2010 

- ­

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
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S Rieaer, A Roberts 

1. Staff Recommendation 04/22/2010 
2. Aaenda 05/04/2010 06/01/2010 
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